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March 8, 1985

Allen Samelson, Esq.
Office of Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, IL 62706

In the Matter of
Commonwealth Edison Company
(Braidwood Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos., 50-456 and 50-457 , L

Dear Mr, Samelson:

As per our telephone conversation concerning Braidwood iuciear Power
Station, I am enclosing copies of the NRC Staff's March 1, 1985 "Status
Report and Suggestions for a Discovery and Hearing Schedule" as well as
recent Licensing Board Orders and the most recent filing by Intervenor,
B;idqet Little Rorem of a proposed late-filed quality assurance conten-
tion.

Please feel free to call if you need additional information.
Sincerely,

oina U

Elaine 1, Chan
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosures: As stated

cc w/o encls.: W. Forney, Roxion I
J. Stevens, NRR
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